
-I 

UNITED NATIONS 

iN/TED 
CENTRE FOR DISARN.A.'lEN! ~ 

DEF AR'n,:ENT OF :t~"'-. 
N A TI O N S POLITICAL AND SECURITY COUNCIL AFFAIRS 

~ENERAL A/Ac.~/sR.6 

. S S E rv1 G L. Y 
29 Auoia t 1951 

ENGLISH 

CONTENTS: 

Chairi:ian: 

51-15961 

OHIG IN :\L: FHRHCH 
----------------··· 

COM-1.I'ITEE OF TWELVE 

(ESTABLISHED BY GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 4:)6 (V)) 

ptJlvMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTH .MEETING 

Hold at Headquarters, New York, 
on Friday, 10 Autiust 1951, a.t 10. 30 a..m. 

Adoption of the asenia 

Consideration of the reeolutlon aJ.opted by the 323rd plenary 

r.,eetin.::., of the Genora1 Assetibly, 13 D3c:nuber 1950 ( 496 (V)) 

(A/Ac.,c/1, A/£.50/4)(continued) 

Future work: exche.ncu 1..,f v-1.ews on the Committee's ro;•o1't to 

tho General 1'-.s ,un:>ly 

Mr. WEI 

Mr. LUNS 

China 

Netherlands 



A/AC.50/SR.6 • 
Paee 2 

Mr. TEIXSlFA SOARES 

Mr • cro:rnaz 
Mr. ALBORNOZ 

Mr. 'l'!NE, 

Mr • . DAYAf., 

Mr, D~INSU 

Mr, TSAF.APKJN 

Mr, COULSON 

Mr. NASH 

Mr. Nil{Cie 

Secretariat: Mr. PROTITCH 

Mr. FRCT 

ADO?l'ION OF TEE AGE:IDA 

The aceooa wa~ ad~IJ!;ed, 

Brazil 

Canada 

Ecuador 

France 

India 

Turko;r 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

• United KingdO!!l of Great Britain and 
lfort.hern Ireland 

United States of America 

Yugctc la via 

Acting Assfsta~t Secretary-Caneral in 
charge of tbe Department of Security 
Co·.mcil Affairs 

Secretary of the Ccmmittee 

CONSIDERATION OF THE RESOUJTIOrT ADOPI':ID BY T""tlE 323rd. PLE!lARY MEE.TWG OF THE 

GENElW. ASS».ffiLY, 13 DF.CU!BER 1950 (496 (V)) (A/AC.5<:/1, A/AC.50/4)(continued) 

The cs.AIRMAN drew the C~ittee 'a attention to the tinited States draft 

resolution -(A/AC,50/4). 

Mr. ~SH (United States of America) said that the draft resolution 

submitted by hie delegation was both simple and concise and therefore did not call 

tor a lengthy explanation. 

As the Committee was aware, in resolution 496 (V) the General Assembly had 

siven the Canmittee of Twalve a limited task: to consider •.Jaye and means -whereby 

the ·work of the Atom1c Energy Ccmnission and the Commission for Conventional 

Annenente mig.~t be co-ordinated and the advisability of their functions being merged 

and placed under a new e.nd consolidated disanr.at:!ent ccr--.:::rlss::.on. The United States 

delegation in the general comnsnts vhich it had auboitted for the Camnittee's 

consideration (A/AC .50/1) had. ea:! d that in ite view the very useful work of the two 

presen1; Comm1es1one should be co.ordinated throueh the establishment of a single 

/commission.· 



A/Ac.50/SR.6 
Page 3 

commission, That view, -\ib!eh had bee~ fatolite.b]J -received by° the mAJority· of' 
the 100mbe~ of the Committee, was·. reflected L, the present_ dre.~ resolution, 

The draft did not So 'beyond the task entrusted to the Committee of 

Twelve. It pro.posed that the future - colllll1aa1on should be established under and 

report to the Securitf Council, e.nd that· it should be know aa the Commission . , . 
for the Control of Armaments and A~d Forces, but it did not touch on t1:18 

question of its terma of reference., leaving it to the General Aae·enibly to d.ecide 

that matter. 

The United States delegation hoped that· the Committee of 'Twelve would 

adopt the dre.ft resolution end thus take ·a l:imitecl but important step :fon.ard 1n 

a field 1n which unfortunately it was not possible for the time being to achieve 

results that ,muld correspond more closely to the hopes of the peoples of the 

world. 

Furthermore, the United States _de:.ogation wished to BUBBest one change 

by vay of clarification to avoid eI!lbiguity and ma.}-.e clear that the new cor:miiss ion 

should be established by the Genern.l J, esembly. That could te done by a s ir:lple 

amendment to p:i.ragre.pb 1 of the operative part of the draft resolution: insertir:6 

after "That" the words "it establish"; adding after "Arned Forces11 the word 

"which"; and delet :1ng "established". 

. . .. 
The CHAIRMJ\N :invited observations not only on the United States draft 

resolution but also on the question whether its adoption would enable the 

Committee to discharge fully all of the task required in General Assembly 
L . 

resolution 496 (V). 

. ; .. 

Mr. can.SON (United Kingdom) said that . bis delegation was pre1X1,red to 

vote for the United States draft resolution with . tba-1:. ammdment. By adopting the 

clecia ion embodied in _the draft resolution, the Committee of Twelve wculd diechar03 

adequately the task which it had been given by the General Assembly. 

Mr. NlNCiC (Yugoslavia) explained tba.t hie delegation had not as yet 

received any instructi_ona from its Government regarding the United States draft 

resolution. He would. therefore have to confine b:l..m.self to a few prelirnma~y 

observations. 

• , The Yugoslav delegation endorsed the central idea underly:fM _the Unit~d . . ' 

States · draft resolution, which constituted a broad and flexible ap-proech to tbe 
• /problem~ 



A/Ac. 50/sR. q 
Page 4 

!)r~'..lem. It aeraed with the United K:1ngdon\.representative that by adcpting tha.t 

resolution the .. Comm1tte'e t}f Twelve :Would ti.c6o~pl1eb the teak .·entrusted· to it by 

the Gene'i·a.l A88'3mbl.y. rt felt, howeve'.r, . that 'the fo~rtb pe.li:lg.t'aph of t.he p:.cee1a1 le 

tended to p:N jud.£e the work of the future' commisa1dn 1n 'the' fiela.' .. of- atomic ener~. 

Hence, · he feared'. thet 'if the Committee decided to . retalri that '1)8,ragraph', which did 

not seem 'mdispensable- irt"·a 'draft resoiut ion devoted essentially to ptt>ceduri, 1 

propose.le, the ·Yugoslav delegation might be unable to give the Unitel Sretos 

proposal its unqualified support e.s ·11; would have liked to d'- •• 

·The CHAmt.AN pofnted out that the matter could ' be ·settled in due course 

by a rote. He · po:1nted out, ho"1ever, that the paracraph referred to by the 

Yugosfov 'representative used the exact· word1ng of the first paragraph of the 

preernble ' of General .' soembly resolution 1~96 (V), 

Mr. N/'.SH (Unitod States of America) confirmed the Chain:ia~'s statement. 

The United States delegation bad been ca1-eful to adhere very closely to the text 

of the relevant General Acsembly resolution, 

Mr. T IllE (France) also supported the United Sta,tes draft :resolution. 

The French delegetion -bad , already affirmed its full agreement on the questic,n of . 

principle and it accepted the method propose9- in the draft rescl•ition, on which . 

it shared the view of the United Kincdom representative. 

However, ~he F:rench delegation would like the exact wording of the fifth 

:paragraph of Gonere.J. Assembly resolution. 496 (V) to be repeetod · in the fou:rtb - ·., · · 

para.graph of the. preamble to the. lJnited State a draft resolution e ince, · as had been 

pointed out, the orig:1nal toxts were identical. 

The CHAIRMAN romarked that the French text would be ruoonded. as requested. 
. - . . 

Mr. llJNS (Netherlands) recalled. that his deleea,tion, whUe entirely 
.. 

support:1ng part A, had expressed certain reservations rega1-ding pa.rt B of the 
•, , · . ' . . .,. , . •. . . ·, . . . . . 

general views put forward by the lJn1t.e<3: S_tatee (A/Ac.50/1). Hence, it bad been 
• • . . . ' .,, . : . . . . ' . . . . 

glad to see that the United States draft re'solution was much more satisfactory 1n 

that 1t refrained from prejudging th.a. quef?t.1ons of tpe membership.,. terms of 

ref~rence and funct,iops ;f ~he ;-futu·~r ;~~1~~·1;n .. The Netperlands d~le ~ation 
• ;:. ' . • • . • • ' .' I~ .·. , ' l " • . 

would therefore unreservedly support _the draft resolution. 
• . ." . ' . ' . . ~- . ' . . . • 

Mr. GEORGE (Cc.nada) alBo endorsed the United States draft r.esclution, 

both the .1ntent and_. terms of. :wn f~h. a1u,ear,ed to him entirely satisfactory. He 

thought it part1cul:5rly appropriatefi that the .sub.stance of .the matter was referred · 

to 1n :the preamble, thus add:1ng to the flexibility of the draft reoolut fon as 

r-; \. ' !;) l ~L l: > . . !.==~::::~: ~;-~ 



A/AC.50/SP..6 • · • 
Page 5 

Mr. AI.BOP.NO£. (Ecuador) :recalled the.t hie del!313ation 1-:e.d_· aiready sienified 

its support' of the proposal to co-ordinate the activities : of the Atcmic ·Enerro, • 

jctnmieeioh and the Coomlesion on Conventional A:niiamonta ·. . F.cuador, •a1thoW3h a small 

~ountry-with restricted military potentialities, u.,deretood the desire of the ··sreat 

Powers to · seek · all possible ways and means of preventing• agcreseion and ina1nta1n1ng 

1nte:n1atio:1al. peace and security. 

It was to be hoped that the day would eventually dawn when every such 

problem. vould be settled by pacific means and all nature~ and technical resources, 

includinc atomic energy, -could be devoted to_· ec_onQlic and social advancement, a 

preroquisite for the maintenance of peace. 

The . Ecuadorian delegation wholeheer~edly suppo1·ted the United states draft 

resolution, as amended by its sponsor.. . The -Committee, by adopting that text, 

would be fulfilling the task laid upon it by th~ Ge~eral Aesertbly. It would be 

fo:r the General As&em"bly to set up the p:ro11oeod new _corwrl3sion and establish its 

tenns of reference. 

Mr. D:s:RTI'!SU (Tu~key) recalled. that his delecat:1on h~ endorsed the eeneral 

principles emmciated in the United Ctates comments (A/AC ,50/1). · -The draft 

resolution now before the Ccmm:ittee embodied in a general fonn the main ideas 

expressed 1n the document and the Turkish delegation therofore gave it wa1,n support. 

Mr. TEIX~1"5A . SOARES (Brazil) rema.~kec. _that his delesation had alraady, at 

the previous meeting, indicated its approval of the general principles put -forward 

by the United States (A/AC .50/1) . . . He regretted that he we.a not able immediately to 

give his un~uaiified endoreem~n~ to the United states draft resolution as he was 

awaiting instl'.Uctions frc-m hie Govsrr.ment. 

Be expected t~ be able to vote for the draft resolution (A/AC.50/4) vhen 

the time cane . 

. ~u-. DAYAL (India) ·was in a similar position. He was not in a position to 

offer detailed comnento on t.'lie draft resolution pendine. inet--ructions, • but ~e • 

repeated the hope expre~sed by him at a previous meeti:1B that the great powers 

would be prepared to accept the general p-.coposi tion for the merging of the 

functio9s of the two ~ommis~ions into a consolidated commission. 

/The · CHAIRMAN, . .. 



The CRAJRMAN, speaking as the repre~entf.tive of China, said that hie 

delesa,t1on supported the United States drnft reoolution, as· amended by its sponsor • 

.. Speaking as Chair.w.n he hoped that the draft resolution would receive 

unanimous support. He did not feel that he could put the tt,.aft resolution to the 

vote immedietely, since several delegations were awaiting their Governments' 

inatructio:-ie. 

FUl'URE WORK: : DISCUSSION REGARDING 'ffiE COMI-IITTEE. 'S RER)Rl' TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

Tho CHP.r:u,1AN invited. tho inGr:tbore of the Cot1m.ittee to submit suggestions 

on the Committee's future ~ork and its Teport. 

.. 
Mr. Lurs (rrethor:ar:da), P-a-p;)crteur, thon&r.t the time was approaching when 

the Comm.it toe ,.,ould he.VG to cone id.er i ta dreft report, nore especially if no 

further draft resolutions wore Bltti.::itte.:. He p1·oposed to draw up a comparat 1 vely 

short ' re:.)orl, merely outl1n~nc the ms.in diccucsions that had taken place and the 

decisions adopted; the 1;enera.l vi~:~ Gubmittt.)d by the United statee (A/AC .50/1) and 

the Secrotariat monocra?hs vould be appended as annexes. Re would -welcome any 

euggeetione on the eub~ect. 

Mr. NASR (United States of America) thought th~t the question of future 

work did ·not ariso, since the Committee would have ccmpleted ite task once it took 

its decision on the United States d:raf't resolution. 

He vas in favour of a:ppending document A/Ac.50/1 and the Secretart'at 

stU(Hes as annexes to the report, which accoro.ing to the Rapporteur would be a 

very brief · one. Those admirable stndiee would undoubtedly be much appreciated by 

the General Assembly and would enable it fully to 5rasp the position~ 

It would doubtless ~leo be _advisable for the list of resolutiona.concernine 

the work of the Atomic Eberc3 CCililrisaion and the Conn:;iission on Conventional , . . 

Arrnements to be ennexed to the re1)ort for ready reference by the General Assembly. 

t-!r. LU?~S (Netherlands) t:i.ought that a valua"ole sum;eotion; the list would 

greatly facilitate the work .of the new Commission, particularly at the outset. 

/The CHAIBMAN 



The CHAIRHti.N considered that the general v1e....-s (A/AC .50/1) would l,e ot 
assistance to the General A3sembly in drawing up the new conmiceion's te:rma of 

reference; the observations of members of the Ccmnittee on those views might aleo 

be included in the report • 

Mr. LU!'TS (Netherlands), Rapporteur, obee:r\"'ed that th~ was, in fact, hie 

intontion. 

The CHAIRMAN a.eked "1hether the CCIIr.l.ittee wished to set a date for the next 

neating. 
A brief exchange of views took place. 

It was decided that the next meeting would be held on Tuesd.ay, 21 August 

1951, a.t 10.30 a.m. 
The meo~.:ing rosA at 11.25 e.ui. 

28/8 a .m. 




